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[MPOAOIO%

To kmpwo Ttou Apyawoioyikol Mougeiou
Megonviag, oty kapdid ToU 1oTOPIKOY KEVTPOU
mg Kohaudrag, slval kuopevo oty Béomn mg
TIOAQUAG, KAEDTTG SMHOTIKTG QYOPAg TG TIOATG, 1)
onoia Asmoupyouce éwg To 1986, otav emhyn
goPapd crtd Toug TelopoUg Kal katedapliomke. To
OKOBOLNIA TIOU KTiomnke o B£on TG ayopds
napaywpninke o tov Anpo  Kahapdrag
oo Yrnoupyelo  [oMTOUOU  TIPOKEEVOU v
AETOUPYNOEL WG aPXCOAOYIKO LIOUCEID, TO O7oio
gykaMdomke  Tov  lobvio Ttou 2009, Tnv
oupripwon Ty 10 ¥povww ard Ty Evapin g
Aemoupylag Tou onuatodotel N exkboon Tou
TIAPOVTOS ELITAOUTIOLEVOU EVTNIUERWTIKOU (pUANGSIOU.

2Toxoc g exkBeong elval ) napouciaon ™mg
TIOATIOWUKTC TaUTOTITAC TS Megonviag and my
MNpolotopikn Meplodo £wg kat Ta Bulavtiva Xpovia
(fwg To 1453), wWote 0 EUOKEMMG Katd TV
TIEPITYNOT TOU OTC EMUEPOUC EVOTINTEG, v
QIOKOWIOEL [uat 600 10 duvatdv TINPECTERN
YWWON Via T SLaxpovikr| eEEhEn kaBe Teploxng.
To apyaohoyiko UNKO OpYQVIVETAL Qv OUYXPOVT
YEWYpa@wr| Beon, TG omoiag To - oNpepwo
TOTWVULLO UTTOBEIKVUEL TOV ¥WPO EUPECNS TOU
apyaiou  evw  TOpaAMInAQ evepyorolel  To
EVBIAPEPOV TWV VIOTIUWV VI TIV TOTUKT) (oTopla kat
A VTEI TG TERIONTC TOUG,

O HOUOEIOAOYIKOG TXEBIAOUOS ATTOTUTTILIVEL KATA
TO SUVATOV TOV TIPAYHATIKO VEWYPAPIKO PO
omv  aiBouoo, wote va  Elval EUKoAOS O
TPOCOVATONCMOS  Kal Tapahnha va  divetal
N duvatomTa  EVOAMIKTIKWY  Sadpopwy
TIEPITYNONG, VMDY |IE TA EDIKA EVOIQPEPOVTTL
KAGE EroKerT. H S1lipBpwan ot TECTEPIS HEYAAEG
EKBECIOKEG EVOTNTES, |1£00 OTIC OTTOIES EVTACTOVTAL
Ol ONUOVTIKOTEPEG  ApXQUONOYIKEC  BECE  LE
QVTUTPOCWITEUTIKG.  EUPNaTE, axkohouBsl v
oA YEWYPAEIK SlaipEC TOU VOUOU  OTLS
Tecooeplc enapyieg Kahapdarag, Msoarvng, MNMuiiag
kaw Tpupuniag, H 'Sleicdbuon’ Tou EMmOKENTM Ot
ETILIEPOUC VEWYPQUPIKES EVOTIIES GKOMOUOEL pic
KEVTPIKY) Sladpopr), ) xapan e orolag Bupiderm
pOT ToU ToTapol [MNapugou, TTou SIATPEXEL EYArD
HEpog ¢ Meoonviag,  exBalovtag  oto
MECTMVIAKO KONTO.

MapdhAnia avadekvOoVTaL LE ISATERD EMOITTIKG
UNKO 6K BEUOTIKEG EVOTNTES, TTDOKEWEVOU Vil
TIAPOUCIAOTEL T KO VIO OUYKEKDLLEVT) YPOVIKT)

FOREWORD

The Archaeological Museum of Messenia, which
was inaugurated in June 2009, is housed on the site
of the old closed municipal market of the city at the
heart of the historical centre of Kalamata. The old
market operated until 1986, when it suffered
serious damage as a result of the earthquakes of
that vear, and was subsequently demolished. The
new building, which was erected on the same site,
was offered to the Ministry of Culture by the
Municipality of Kalamata in order to function as an
archaeclogical museumn. The publication of this
enriched booklet marks the completion of ten years
since the inauguration of the museum.

The permanent exhibition aims to showcase the
cultural identity of Messenia from the prehistoric
(5th millennium BC) to the Byzantine period (1453
AD), so that the visitor can gain as thorough an
understanding as possible of the evolution of each
region of Messenia throughout this extensive
period. The archaeological material has been
organized according to current geographical
locations so that the names describing the finds
both suggest the site where each find was
discovered and motivate the locals to become more
interested in the history and monuments of their
region.

The museclogical design of the exhibition aims to
depict as closely as possible the actual geographical
area of Messenia so that visitors can orient
themselves easily around the exhibition room,
allowing at the same time for alternative tours
depending on the particular interests of each visitor.
The exhibition is divided into four large units, within
which the most important archaeological sites
and representative findings of each region have
been included. This structure follows the former
geographical division of Messenia into four
provinces, namely Kalamata, Messene, Pylia and
Trifylia. The visitor enters each geographical section
following a central route highly reminiscent of the
flow of the river Pamisos, which runs along a
considerable part of Messenia and flows into the
Messenian gulf,

At the same time, ten thematic sections have
been developed in order to present the common
political and cultural entity of certain areas within a
time period, using special interpretative material.
“The House of Villehardouins and Messenia’, “Mani



neploS0  TOATIKY) kAl TIOMTIOWKT)  OVTOTNTa
OpWOHEVWY  TiEpIoYWY g Megonviag  («OL
Buvheapdouivol kat ) Megorviay, «H Mavn kat to
Searotato tou Mopéwae, «Ooupla, pia neplokog
mokny, «Efw Mavn, ota olvopa Megonviag-
Nakwviag, «O Oowg Nikwv o Metavoelts kal 1
Meoonviaw, «H mpwretovoa Tou avefaptnTou
ECOTVLOKOU KPATOUC OTIC UTTIWPELES TS 10wy,
«H EvetokpatoUpevn Muiia (1206-1500) «Eva
MUKNVOIKO KEVIPO OTO LECOMVIOKO KOATO», «H
ETIKPATEL. TOU Avaktopou Tou NEatopogy, «OL
Muknvaiot Te Tpepuhiacs).

‘Etol, To pouceio, mapa mn dadaiwdn o
TPWTIN patd SiapBpwon Tou, KATAPEPVEL VL
QMOTUTIWOEL PE axpiPea v mokAOTTa. Tou
Megonviakoy  avaylugou, Tpofdiioviag  kal
avadelkviovTag  TauToxpova  Ta  ixvn TG
avBpwrvng SpaomploTTag oty NMEPLOY Ao
TNV QUYY| NG TTPWIHNG OPYQVWHEVTIC QVBpWITvg
napouaiac ot Meoomvia £wg KaL TNV KATAKTTaT
™me arntd toug OBwpavous Toupkoug o 1500.
Mia mepynon otoug SIadpOLoUC TOU TIAPREXEL TN
SUVATOTNTA OTOUG ETIOKETTTEC VA avTngBoly
TOV JTAOUTO TWV HVNUEIWY Kal T OLaypovIKT
groudawdtta e Meoonviag, evw @alvetal va
AEmoupyel wg  KVITIPO Y v opyavwarn
TIEPIYT|OEWY 0T LECONMVIAKT) UNalBpo e oToxo
TNV KAAUTERT] YWWPILID e Ta pvnela kal v
LoTopIa NG TEPLOYNE.

Mapaidnia oToUg ¥WPEOUC NG LOVIUNG
£xkBeong mpofdihovTal ouvTopa BivTED yiat TNy
EMOPaON TWY CEOUWY KAl GAAWY YEWADYIKWY
pavopéviwy (avodog atdBune e Bdhaocoac,
KATAKPNUWVIOELC) Vi) OTIC TIAPATAELPEC alflouoeg
UAOTIOIOUVTOL TAKTIKG KOl EKTAKTO EKTIAOEUTIKA
TPOYPQUMOTA KOl OPYQVUWWVOVTAL  TTEPLOOIKES
£KBECELC, 2NV El00B0 TOU LOUCEIoU YwpobeTteital
TO TWATTRIO  avTypapwy QVCVTIOTIKWY
QVTIKELLEVWY KAL OTIS TIEPILETPIKES alBoUoEC sival
EYKATECTNLEVA TA EQYACTIPIE CUVITIPNONG TS
Egopeiac Apxawotitwy Meoonviac,

H uhomoinon g exBeang Tou Apxalohoyikol
Mouageiou Megonwviag UITPEE A TOALOUVEETT
£pyacia, QIMOTEASOUO  OUANOYIKNG  OOUAEING
OEKABWY ETIOTNHOVWY, TEXVITWY KAl EEWTEPIKWY
guvepyatwy. H ekmovnan MG LOUCEIOAQYIKIG
MEAETNG KaL 1) E€QAPUOY TNG EYIVE PE TNV
guvepyacia Tpuwy Yrmpeowwv Tou Yrmoupyelou
Mohmopol: e AwrlBuvone  Mouoeiwy,

and the Despotate of Morea’, “Thouria, a city
inhabited by Pericikoi’, “The Outer Mani at the
border of Messenia and Laconia’, "“St. Nikon
Metanoeite (the Repenter) and Messenia’, “The
capital of the Independent state of Messene at the
foot of ML Ithomi’, “Pylia under Venetian rule
(1206-1500)", “A Mycenaean centre in the gulf of
Messenia’, “The territory of the Palace of Nestor’,
“The Mycenaeans of Trifylia"

Despite the complicated first impression, the
museumn manages to accurately capture the
diversity of the Messenian topography, while
presenting and showcasing all traces of human
activity in the area from the early prehistoric period
to the occupation of Messenia by the Ottoman
Turks around 1500. A tour of its corridors enables
visitors to understand the richness of the
monuments and the timeless significance of
Messenia, while it can also function as an incentive
for the organization of guided tours around the
Messenian countryside in order for the visitors to
become better acquainted with the monuments
and history of the area.

The permanent exhibition also features short
videos demonstrating the impact of earthquakes
and the rising of the sea level on the natural and
cultural landscape while educational programs and
temporary exhibitions are regularly organized in the
various areas surrounding the main exhibition roomn.
Located at the entrance of the museum, the museum
shop includes souvenirs and authentic copies of
ancient Greek works of art. The conservation
laboratories are situated in the peripheral halls.

The execution of the exhibition at the
Archaeological Museum of Messenia was a complex
project, the result of the collective work of dozens of
scientists, technicians and external collaborators.
The preparation of the museological study and its
implementation was carried out in collaboration
with three different departments of the Ministry of
Culture: the Directorate of Museums, Exhibitions
and Educational Programs and the regional
authorities responsible for the prefecture of
Messenia at the time, namely the 38" Ephorate of
Prehistoric and Classical Antiquities and the 26"
Ephorate of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine Antiguities.

The overall coordination was undertaken by Dr
Pari Kalamara from the Directorate of Museums,
Exhibitions and Educational Programs and the two

ExBeoewv & Exmawdsutikuy Mpoypaupdtoy kol
TWV TOTE apROBUWY TIEPUPEREITKUNV UTTNPECLV
yia o vopd Meoonviag, ™g AH' Egopeiag
[Mpolotopikwy kal Khaokwy ApYauomTwy Kal g
26" Egopeiag Bufavtivwov kat MetaBulavtiviw
Apyalottwy. Tov Veviko auvToviopd avehafav n
Ap. T1. Kahapapa and ) AuBuvon Mougeiwv
kat ot duo mpuwnv Mpoiotapeveg twy EQopelwy,
Ap. =. Aparoyiavvn kat Ap. Euyevia Xahkid, evw
ETUKEPAAG OTNV LOUTEIOADYIKY MEAETT TITAV 1)
Ap. Makev MoUMoU Kol 0TV LOUCELOYPRApLKY|
LEAETY KO TOV OUVTOVIOLO TG EPApUOyYNC TNS 1
apyektovag  Aveotel  TMaplon.  Apxalohdyol,
LINYavikol, OUVTNPNTES, EPYOTOTEXVITES, (PUACKES
Kat SLOKITKol uradAniol twy dlo  Epopewv
Apyawomtwy ouveBaiay kaBoploTikd, epyaldievol
HE HEPAKL KAl OUYVA KATW Qo avTiEoeg
ouvinkeg, otV ApTia uAoronon g exBeang,
nipoapepovTag otny Kahapdata éva HoUoED mou
KOOMEL TNV TTOAIN EKTTANPLIVOVTAC TIC TUYXPOVES
LOUCEIOMOYIKES TIPOBICYPAPEL,

Ap. Euayyehio Mnhiton-Keyaya
Apxaohdyoc, MNpoiotaugvn EQA Meoornviac

former Directors of the local Ephorates, Dr Xeni
Arapogianni and Dr Eugenia Halkia, while the
museologist Dr Marlen Mouliou was in charge of
the museological study and the architect Anestei
Parisi of both the design of the museographic study
and the coordination of its implementation. The
archaeologists, engineers, conservators, workers,
technicians, museum guards and administrators of
the two local Ephorates of Antiquities have
contributed decisively to the full implementation of
the exhibition, working diligently and often under
adverse conditions and in this way offering
Kalamata a museumn that adorns the city and fulfills
contemporary museum standards.

Dr Evangelia Militsi-Kechagia
Archaeologist, Director of the Ephorate
of Antiquities of Messenia




Erapxia Kalouata

Kalamata p

Apxawotnta kat Bulavtio
o okl tou Talyétou

H mepinynon omv enapyio KoAapdartag
ekKIVEl amo To BopeloTEPO TUNUE TNT
akoAoUBWVTAG Lict voNTT) vOTIa TOPEla: Kt
OAOKANPWVETAL LUE TN LEeaanviakr) Mdvn.

It oOxPsc tou motapol [Mapicou, rouv
OUVIOTA TO POPELO PUTLKO OPLO TNG ENapyiag,
ot 6éom Ayiog QAwpog, £xouv SlepeuvnBel
AVaoKA@IKA Ta EPETA Lepol aPlEpWUEVOU
otov [lauwoo, mou Aatpeudtav otnv
apxaota wg Bed¢ Bepameutg UIKPWV
TadLWY Kat cuPBOAIKA eixe arnodoBel pe
Hoppn talpou.

H onuavtikétepn apyaia 7moAn g
Meoomnviag péxpl v idpuon g apxaiag
Meoonvng to 369 mX. ftav n Ooupia, Ta
gpeima g onolag vwvovtal avw ano
onuepwvry AvBeia. H noAn enonteve To
KEVIPLKO THNMA NG eVWOPNS HECTNVIAKNG
nedladag, evw o KOMTOG amd tnv TEPLOXN)
™mg ABiag €wg TG ekPolég tou [Mapioou
ovopalotav QoupldTis.

H avaokag@ikn épeuva XEL PEPEL OTO PWC
TEKUNPIA Qo TO MAKPWO TapeABov g
neploxng. 2tn  Béon  Kaotpovhia  €xouv
anokahu@Bel Suo TupPol g MpoioTopkng
Eroyng (2000-1850 rtX) pe mholowa Krepiopata
petafl Twv omoiwv xaAKkiva mepianta
BUTAWY TTEAEKEWV.

Zm Aowooelpd EAAnvikd £xel avaokael
vekpoTageio Balapwtwy tagpwyv efalpetng
ap)(lremowmq ™m¢ Muknvaikng Meptodou pe

ONUAVTIKA EUpHUATa
(16°-11 av X)), Omwg

QAYYELO TEAETOUPYIKTG
Xpnong ano ogitn Aibo
Tou 14° au. m.X.

T O¢on Pdxec ™g
AvBelag £xel avaokael
TNYELOVIKOG HUKNVAIKOG
BoAwTdg Thwog (16°
-15% gL rtX.) pe oAUt
KTeplopata, Onwg Xpuod

/-na

Antiquity and Byzantium in the
shadow of mount Taygetos

The tour of the province of Kalamata starts
from its northernmost part and travels
southwards on an imaginary route that ends
in the Messenian part of Mani.

The river Pamisos, which constitutes the
northern natural boundary of the province,
was worshiped in antiquity as a God who
heals young children and was depicted
symbolically as a bull. On its banks, at the
location of Agios Floros, the ruins of a sanctuary
dedicated to him have been excavated.

Thouria was the most important ancient
city of Messenia until the foundation of
ancient Messene in 369 B.C. Thouria's ruins
rise above the current village of Antheia. The
ancient city guarded the central part of the
fertile Messenian plain, while the bay from
the region of Avia to the estuaries of Pamisos
was called “Thouriatis”.

Evidences of the region's distant past have
been brought to light by recent excavations.
Two tumuli of prehistoric times (2000-1850
B.C.) have been unearthed at the site of
Kastroulia with rich offerings including
pendants of bronze double axes.

Excavations at the hill range of Ellinika have
brought to light chamber tombs of excellent
architecture of Mycenaean period with important
findings of 16t - 11* ¢. B.C. such as gold jewellery
and a ritual vessel of the 14" c. B.C., made of
serpentine stone.

At the location Raches of Antheia a tholos
tomb of a ruler of the Mycenaean Period

EMAPXIA KANAMATAZ - KALAMATA PROVINCE

O@PAYLOTIKA SAKTUAISIA, XpuoT] wTtoyAupida
LE KOKKIOWTN SLAKOOUNOT), EAEPAVTOOTELVT]
nuEida o oxnua mamag, alia kKat mniva
ayyela kat ag@lepwpatika miakidla, 1ou
QVABEIKVUOUV TNV TIPAKTIKT) TS TPOYOVOAITPEIAS
Kal npwolatpeiag otn Megonvia kata tov
8¢ aL. m.X. kat kata Tov 4° at. X,

H apxaia Qoupia evtunwoladel TOV EMOKETTN
HE Ta OXupd TeElXn Kat TA Snuocia
olkodopnuata, HeTatd twy omoiwv To lepd
Tou AokAnmoU kal To Béatpo g apxaiag
TIOANG, TIOU €pYOVTAL OTO WS amd 1N
oUyXpovn avaoka@IkY) €peuva, arhd Kal He
TQ EVIUNMWOLEKNG Satpnong  pwidika
Aoutpd ™mg.

Ztn Béon Akofitika Kalaudtag n
apxaloloylkn  okamavn  amokahude  Ta
APYITEKTOVIKA Katahouma ano 0o EmunKn
Kpla pe dadpopoug - péyapa A kat B g
Mpupng EMadkig Mepodou (2650-2200 rtX.).
Notwotepa twv lMpwtoeAAadikwy HeEyapwv
nebe oto @uwg TUNua opBoywviou
OKOSOUNHATOS He aiBplo, Tou TepLBaihodtay
and SWPLIKES OTOEC (7°5-6% al. 1.X.) Kat aviKe
O€ LlEPO aplepwiévo atov Bed Moosdwva.
ISlaitepo  elpnua  eivalt  T0  XAAKIvVO
APLEPWHATIKO  EBWALD  UTMOKAUITOU  TWV
péowv tou 5% at. m.X., ou Bpédnke Tuxaia
Kal apadoBnKe oTo pouoeio and aypoteq
NG TEPLOXNG.

Alya eival Ta ekBépata mou mpoépyovtal
arnd 1 @apég, v apyaia 1mOAR TOUL
Bpokotav ot Béon G OMPEPWNG
Kahapdtag, mBavov yopw and 1O
HECAWVIKO Kaotpo. To Pulavtvo  Kat
QPAayKiko TapeABOv  TNC  TOANG,  TIoU
QVA@EPETAL YA TIPWTN Qopa HE TO Ovopa
Kahapdata otov Bio tou ooiou Nikwvog kat
avadEIKVUETAL OE OTMAVTIKO AOTIKO KEVTPO
ota  Xpovia auTd, EKTTPOCWIElTAl  arno
EUPNLATA TIPOEPXOLEVA arto Toug BulavTtivoug
vaoUg Kal TO KAOTPO TG TIOANC.

Ta eVIUNMTWOLAKA XAAKIVA QPLEpWHATA QItd
NApadOoEl TIOMTWY TIpoEpXovTal and To
lEpo MG ApTédog Aivatidog otov BoAupvo
Aptepuoiag, otov Taliyeto, evw ta mRiva
yuvalkeia eldwAla Tou Tpwiptou 5% at. m.X.
and ormAato ¢ Anuofag otny MeEPLOXn TS
OHWVUUNG HOVNG.

(16" -15" ¢. B.C.) with valuable offerings such
as gold signet rings, a gold ear pick with
granulated decoration, a duck-shaped ivory
pyxis as well as clay vases and terracotta
votive plaques highlighting the practice of
ancestor and hero worship in Messenia
during the 8" and 4" c. B.C. have been
excavated.

Ancient Thouria impresses the visitor with
its strong walls and public buildings, such as
the Sanctuary of Asclepius and the theater of
the ancient city, which current excavations
are bringing to light. It also boasts extremely
well-preserved Roman baths.

At the site of Akovitika in Kalamata,
archaeological excavations have revealed the
architectural remains of two rectangular
buildings with corridors -megara A and B of
the Early Helladic period (2650-2200 BC).
To the south of these buildings part of a
rectangular building with a patio surrounded
by doric stoas (7% - 6" c. B.C.) which belonged
to a sanctuary of Poseidon has been
unearthed. A distinctive finding is the bronze
votive figurine of a seahorse of the mid-5" ¢
B.C., which was found accidentally and
delivered to the museum by local farmers.

A limited number of exhibits come from
the ancient city of Pharae, situated where
present-day Kalamata is, probably in the area
around the medieval castle. The first reference
to the name of Kalamata was made in the Life
of Saint Nikon. During the Byzantine and
Frankish era, the city emerged as an important
urban center, with representative findings from
its Byzantine churches and Medieval fortress
being exhibited at the museum.

Kpuod oppayomikod Saktukidl mou mapotavel BEGTNTES OE dppa mou TO o&nyouy YpuUnEed,
AvBela (BoiwTdg Tagog) 16° -15% au X,

Gold signet ring depicting deities an a chariot drawn by griffins.

Antheia (tholos tomb) 16"-15" ¢, B.C.

AvaBrpatikn) oTnin mou MOpueTavel Tov motapo Bed Nauoo we talpo.
Me emypapes Tou 3% ko 1% aL X,

A votive stele depicting river god Pamisos as a bull.

With inscriptions of 3@ and 1 c. BC,




KANAMATAY - KALAMAT RO @R

Euahwpévr) koUma JE EyYApakTn napaataor] NoAEOTH.
12 an WX
Glazed bow! with insiced depiction of a warrior. 12 ¢. A.D.

Ta onuavtikotepa apyaia ekBépara amd
BEoELg TG Heoonviakng Mavng ipogpxovtal
Wtd OWOTIKEG avaoKAa@eS Kal — amo
TEPLOUANOYEC. ZTO TUNUA aQuto g enapyiag
Kahapatag eviunwolalel 1 JUKVOTNTA
LECQUWVIKWY OWKITUWY, TIOU HapTupouy v
avarttuEn 1ou YVWpLOE 1) TiEpLoxn ota Bulavtva
¥povia. Mapovaotalovtal BECELS Pe pakpaiwvn
Katoiknom, onwg n Zrouma kai ) Kapdapuvin,
aAAd Kat owkilopol mou  dnuuoupyolvrtal
mbavwg ot Méon Bulavtivn Mepiodo kat
akpadouv kaB' oAn ) dLapkela Tou VOTEPOU
Meoaiwva, 6nwg 1 Kaotdvia, n MnAwg kal to
Noputoi. 21 YwpoBepatikn mvakida yivetal
AGYOG yia ™ otevh oxeon g Mavng pe to
Agonotato tou Mopéwg peTa Tto 1262,
HE 18LKN avagopd oTlg HovadLki|g omou-
daldtnTag Tooypagieg Tou vaou tou Ayiou
Nikohdou oto Kapmivdpt ¢ MAdroag. Tm
{wypapikr) tou pvnueiov avtol (1337/38)
QITNXOUVTAL TAOELS TNG UNTPOTTOATIKNG TEXVNG,
ONMWCG QUTEG aviyvelovtal Ot MvnUEla Tou
Muotpa.

AvaBMILATIKD XOAKVO E15WALO IITIMOKQITOU,

oUpBoho tou Beol MNooeduma.
AxoBitika (lepd Tou Mooeduwa) 5% al X,
Viotive bronze figurine of a seahorse, symbol of god Poseidon.

Akovitika (Sanctuary of Poseidon) 5% ¢, B.C.

Bwpakio TEWTADU and Tawapo Mbo (rosso antico),
Baowd efayuryio mpoidy g Mawng. 6% - o
Templon closure slab of rosso antico, a basic export

of the Mani. &" - ™ c.

Impressive bronze votive offerings were
delivered to the museum after they were
accidentally discovered by locals in the the
region of the Sanctuary of Artemis Limnatis
at the site of Volymnos, near the village of
Artemisia, on mount Taygetos. Clay female
figurines of the early 5% c. B.C. were found in
the cave of Dimiova at the area of the
monastery by the same name.

The most important ancient exhibits from
the region of Messenian Mani come from
rescue excavations and accidental discover-
ies. At this part of the province of Kalamata,
the density of the medieval settlements
testifies to the impressive development of
the area in the Byzantine times. Centuries-long
settlements, such as Stoupa and Kardamyli,
as well as settlements that were probably
created in the Middle Byzantine period and
flourished throughout the late Middle Ages,
such as Kastania, Milia and Nomitsi are
presented at the museum.

The informative sign indicates the close
relationship of Mani with the Despotate of
Morea after 1262, with special reference being
made to the unique frescoes of the church of
Agios Nikolaos in Kampinari, Platsa. The
paintings of this monument (1337/38) reflect
trends of metropolitan art as they are traced in
Mystras’ monuments.

H ebpopn evéoxwpa g Meoanviag
HE TNV TTPWTEVOUTA TOU
MECOMVIAKOU KPATOUG

Ztv enapxla Msoonvne napouaiddoval
exBEpaTa ano apxaloAoyikes BECEIC TNG
peganviokns evéoxwpog uetalu Tou
niotapoU MNapioou kat Tou 0poug AlydAsw.

H mo onpavtikr) apxatohoyikn Béon otnv
enapxia ™¢ Meoonvng eivat n  apxaia
Meoonvn, n mpwtebovoa Tou ehevBepou
LECONVIAKOU Kpdtoug 7ou  18puOnke TO
369 n.X. ano tov Emapewvwvda. EvOeKTIKA
EUPTUATA, ONMWEG T EVEMIypapn €pMAIKY)
oA Tou APUOVEIKOU Kal XapakTnpLoTiKa
vopiopata armod TS XIMASEC mou éxouv BpeBel
OTI avaokagég TG apyatag moAng,
HapTUpOLV TN VvEa EMOXN EUnUEpiac Kat
OWKOVOLUKNG, KOWWVIKAG KAl TOMTIOUIKAG
avantuing mou dlaviel n Meoonvia and ta
Héga tou 4% atl. m.X. éwg Kal toug YoTtepoug
Pwpdikotg Xpovouc. Ta malalo}pLoTiavika
kKat Bulavtiva exkBépata amd v apxaia
MegoTvn HapTupouLV Tn ouvExiom TG {wng
oTnV TOAN - £€5pa eMIOKOMNE 1dn and tov
4° TouldyloTov Ewg Tov 7° al. -, 1) orola Katd
tov 10°-11° ai, av Kal CUpPLKVWEVT), YVwpLleL
VEQ AKMT).

Ta kteplopata evog
KIBWTLOOXNHOU Tapou
TIPOEPYOVTAL arnd To
VEKpOTAPEio TN apyaiag
TIOANG OV TEPLOXN

™g Apowvong evw oTo
LougoEio TNg apyaiag
Meoomvng @ulofevouvtat
EVTUTTWOLAKA QVAOKAPLIKA
gupHuaTa.

Tuxaio evpnpa anod
Yertoviky) EAAnvoekkAnoid
elval 0 HappAapvog KOPHOG
VEOU, TIOU TIACUOLWVEL
v ibla evotnra. H Béon
elval eupUTEPA YVWOTNH

AOYW NG mapovaoiag

TOU vaou

Erapxia Meoonv,

Mes

The fertile hinterland of Messenia and
the capital of the Messenian State

The province of Messene includes exhibits
from archaeological sites covering the area
of the Messenian hinterland between the
river Pamises and mount Aegaleo.

The most important archaeological site of
the Messene province is ancient Messene,
the capital city of the free Messenian state,
founded by Epaminondas in 369 BC. In the
exhibition a few indicative antiquities are on
display, such as the inscriptional herm of
Armonikos and a group of characteristic coins
from a vast number of coins found during the
excavation of the ancient city. The entirety of
the excavated antiquities from the archaeological
site of ancient Messene, being displayed at
the Messene Archaeological Museum, testify
the ongoing financial, social and cultural
development of the region from the middle of
the 4 ¢, BC.until the late Roman times.

The Early Christian and Byzantine exhibits
from ancient Messene document the
continuity of life in the city - a bishopric see
from the 4* c. until at least the 7% c.-, which
experienced a new period of prosperity in the
10 c., even if it had shrunk in size.

The antiquities from the excavation of a
cist grave discovered in Arsinoi, where one of
ancient Messene's cemeteries was located,
are also on display.

A random finding from nearby Ellinoeklissia,
a young male's torso, complements this
section. The site is well known for the church
of Zoodochos Pigi (Samarina), one of the most
prominent Middle-Byzantine monuments in
the Peloponnese. A vast hoard of Venetian
bronze coins that were found at the site of
Lykorema near the settlement of modern

Mapudapivos kKopuog veou and Ty Exdnvoekkinaud (1752 an wx.)
A young male’s torso from Ellinoekklisia, (c. 1#-2 A.D.)

ViNnce
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™m¢ Zwoddyou Mnyng (Zapapiva), evog ano
T oNMavTIKoTEpa pecofulaviiva pvnpeia
m¢ Mehomovvnioou. Amo v Bla meployn
EVTUNWOLAeL Mo C 0 VORLOATIKOC Bnoaupog
2.400 eVETIKWV VOUULOUATWY TIOU EVTOTIOTNKE
o011 O€om AUKOpELA KOVTA OTOV OKIOMO NG
Ztépvag.

Muknvdika exkOépata amd Ttoug Bolwtolg
Tapoug Awdiwy, Tou Kepaldfpuoou kal g
Mddevag kot Tov BoAAUWTO  TAPO  OTOV
ApIOTOHEVI HAPTUPOLV TN HUKNVAIKY TTapoucia
OV NEPLOXT.

IV evotnTa EKTIBETAL TO EKPAYEID NG
efQIPETIKNG  oOnuaociag entypagng, Tou
Bploketal evrollopévn otV ekkAnoia
Twv Kwvotavtivwv Kal TEeEPLypageL 10
TEAETOUPYIKO TWV puotnpiwy g Avdaviag.
MANBog avOpwrwy, MHUNUEVWY Kal [N,
OUMMETEIXAV OTN MEYAAOTIPENY] TIOMM Kal
oTa LEPAa SpWEVA, TNV EMITUXTLEVT EKTEAEDT
TWV 070wV avehdppavav enupaveic moATeg
™mg Meaorvng.

¥ahkwo elbwho Jwou and dva dyvwoto 1\pd oto Mika,
(100¢ -7og aL mX.)

Bronze animal figurine from an unknown sanctuary at Mila
{10th-7th c. B.C.)

Ao v nieployr) Tou Mida nipoépyovral ta
HKpA Xahkiva {wopopga etdwAla (7° at. 1.X),
TIOU A@LEPWOAaV TILOTOL OE KAMOLo AyvwaTo
lEpd, svw TA H0O0 TUAMATa Yn@Ewtov
Samnedou amotelolV HEPOC WA EUPUTEPNS
gUVBEONG PE OKNVT| KUVTYLOU, TTOU KOOWOUOE
1o 6anedo moAuTEAOUC EMAUANG TNG VOTEPNS
apxadmrag kovta otov  AgoUAda. H
ToAUXpWHLa, Ta BEpata Katl n mowoTnTa TWVv
YMEBwTWY UMOSEIKVUOUY OTL O LBLOKTNTNG
mg énauving Ba Nrav owg évag elmopog
yalokmuovag ot pa  blaitepa  glgopn
TIEPLOYY), KOVTA oTnv opewvn diafaon petatu
Meaanviag kat Apkadiag.

village of Sterna is also exhibited in this
section.

Mycenaean exhibits from the tholos tombs
at Diodia, Kephalovriso, Madena and from the
chamber tomb at Aristomeni document the
Mycenaean presence in the fertile hinterland
of Messenia.

A plaster cast of the extremely important
inscription concerning the ritual of Andania
Mysteries is also on display at the museum.
The original inscription is still immured at the
facade of Konstantinoi church. Upstanding
citizens of ancient Messene undertook the
conduct of the rites, during which, crowd
of people participated in the majestic
procession and the sacred events taking
place in the area of Andania.

Bronze animal figurines, votive offerings to
an unknown sanctuary at Mila, as well as
sections of the remarkable mosaic which
adorned the floor of a luxurious roman villa at
Desyllas are exhibited in this section too. The
quality, polychromy and subject matter of
villa's mosaic floors indicate that it may have
been the private residence of a wealthy
landlord in a fertile region near a mountain
passage to Arcadia.
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Trpa Wn@bwtol pe okmvr) KuvTylol and enauin.
AsgUhha ( 5% al. mepimou . X,

Part of a mosaic floor with a hunting scene from a villa.
Desylla (5"¢. A.D.)

7T XwpoBepaTiky) Tmvakida g idlag
enapyiag yivetar Adyog vy pla opada
VAWV JTOU EVTOTIIOTNKAV Td TEAEUTALA Xpovia
otn  Megonviakn UnalBpo, oL onoiol
ToroBetouvtal BACEL LOPPOAOYIKWY  Kal
TUTTOAOYIKWY OTOLYEIWY, OTO Mépaopa Tou
10* mpog tov 11° awva kat ouvdgovtal
mbavwg Pe TNV MPoonAUTIOTIKN dpdaon Tou
oolou Nikwvog «tou Metavoeiter.

2E KeVTpIKN Ofon tou pouceiou, otnv
eloodo Mg emapxia Meoonvng,  EXeL
TonoBetnOel N Ywpobepatikn mvakida ya
mv mepiodo g @Dpaykokpartiag ot
Megonviag. Ze autnv oklaypageitat o
TPWTAYWVIOTIKOG POANOC TNEG  OLKOYEVELAS
Twv BiMeapdouivwy, ToU HE Ta KAOTPA NG
Kahapdatag kat g Apkadiag/Kunaplooiag
va anotelolV TPOoWIKA Toug (Eouda,
avaiapBavouv Alyo peta to 1204 v
Sloiknon tou nplykutatou g Axaiag. Xta
Xpovia Toug elodyetal otov Mopid o
YOTOIKOG puBUOG O KINpLA Tou KTIEL N VEQ
apyovoa TaEn, evw O Hd opada pvnueiwy
SlaomapTwy OTo Hegonviako Tmedlo, e
QVTITPOOWITEUTIKOTEPO  TTAPABELYUA  TOV
Aylo Tewpywo Avbpouoag, SlamoTtwvetal
EVOC YOVIHOG OUYKEPAOMOG OKOSOULKWY
TPAKTIKWY  amd ™ ynyevn Pulavtvm
napadoon  Kat  anmd TV ELOTIYHEVT
APYLITEKTOVIKN TNS AuTikng Eupwrmng.

ETTAPXIA MEZZHNHZ - MESSENE PROVINCE

Xahxwm mopmm
BLOKOOUNUEVT LE
Telym avTwimow
KEQOADY ahOyww.
KTeplopa Tagne.
Meaa 7 al X,
Bronze buckle
decorated with pairs
of frontal horse heads.
Grave offering.
Mid-7" ¢ AD,

A significant number of churches that have
been recently identified in the Messenian
countryside are presented in that section too.
Based on their morphology and construction
details, they date to the late 10% or 11t c.
Their construction could possibly be related
to Saint Nikon's ‘Metanoeite’ preaching activi-
ty in the region.

An informative sign concerning the period
that Messenia was occupied by the Franks, is
placed in a central position of the Museum, at
the entrance of this thematic unit. It refers
to the leading role of the House of the
Villehardouin, who took over the Principality
of Achaia shortly after 1204; the castles of
Kalamata,and Arcadia/Kyparissia became the
family's fiefs. Under their rule, the gothic
style was introduced into buildings
constructed by the new ruling class of the
Peloponnese.

At the same time, in a significant number of
monuments in the wider area of Messenia,
-the most typical of which is the church of
Agios Georgios at Androusa, an amalgamation
of regional Byzantine elements with western
architectural forms is attested.

EEQAELTTRO and EAANVICTIKD TApo otny Apavon (3% -2° ai, . X.)
A container for aromatic oils (exaleiptron) from a Hellenistic tomb.
Arsingi, 37-2" ¢, B.C,
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OolwTol Tapol Kal peyala Kaotpa ot
£va Torio povadiko

H evomra ™ Muhiag Eexvd amd ™ alyypovn
KWHOmoAn tou [Metahdiou, ouvexilel votia wg
TO QKPWTNPLO AKPITC KoL TTEPVA 0TI OUVEXELD.

g BECEIC KATd LINKOS TNE SUTIKNC OKTOYPALILING,

1o lMetadibt, oto Moo Kaotpo, 16pubnke
yUpw oto 365 mX. n apxaia Kopwwn anod
Bowwtoug enoikoug. Mwrtd, erutOpBleg omAeg,
TUAMATA Hapuapivwy Tpanelo@opwy, mmiva
Kal HETAAMVA avTikeipeva amo tov 3° at X,
£wg Tov 4° at. X, katadewvuouy T onpacia
mg apxaiag avmg ndAng, iou avoioe Wlaitepa
ot Pwpaikn Mepiodo ekTelvOpevn Kal evrog
TwV oplwv ¢ oUyxpovng Kwpomoing Ot
EPEUVEG EXOUV EPEL OTO (PG OPXLTEKTOVIKA
Katdhouta amd  teln, OSnuoowa  kKMpu,
VEKPOTQUPELD e TAPIKOUE TTEPIBOAOUG, AOUTPIKES
EYKATAOTACEL, TUNMATA  EMAUAEWY  Kal
EPYAOTNPLAKWY XWwpwV. O OKIOUOC CUVEXLOE
va akpdadel éwe Kat Ta TEAN Tou 6% al, Omnwg
UTTOBEIKVUOUY  OPXITEKTOVIKA  YAUITTA NG
E7T0XTIS TOU louaTiviavou.

310 oUyxpovo OWIopo Aoyyd ot Béon
Kaepipid £xouv evtormoTel Katdhouta Katoiknong
arno m 2" ¥uetia X, péxpL kat toug Pwpdikolg
Xpovoug, evw mAnoiov tou mapabaldacoiou
olKlopol Tou Ayiov Av8péa Aoyydc Exel
avaokapel To lEpo Tou Artddwva Kopl(v)Bou
EUPNLATA QIO TNV TIPWILLT
nepiodo kal AANETTAANNAES

OLKOSOIKES (PATELS TIOU
Haptupoly T XpHon Tou

HEXPL KAL TNV TIPLILUN
BuZavtivr| emoxn.
H onupavtikn avtr éon,

CUVEXLOE VA MTPOTEAKUEL TO
evblagepov Twv Meoanviwy

KO KATA TN SLEPKELA TWV

EMOMEVWV ALWVWY, OTTIWS
UMOBEIKVUEL 1) aveyepan dUo
vawv kata tov 10°-11° ad,,

APLEPWHEVWY OTOV AYLO

Avbpéa kal Tov Aylo
Qe6bwpo avtiotoka. Avo
KTNTOPLKEG ETLYPAPES ATTO

681 TpamedopoOpou LE UTTAUEVD EpWTIOE. 3% aL LLX. Metakibl
Leg of an offering table with a small flying Eros. 3™ ¢. AD. Petalidi.

=

Friapyia Muliac

Pylia province

Tholos tom.bs and great castles
in a unique landscape

The exhibition unit of Pylia starts from the
modern town of Petalidi, going south
towards cape Akritas, and ends with sites
across the western shore

At Petalidi, on the hill by the name “Kastro"
the city of “ancient Koroni” was erected by
Boeotian settlers around 365 BC. Sculptures,
grave stones, parts of marble offering tables,
objects of clay and metal objects (from the 3"
¢. BC until the 4 c. AD) testify to the signifi-
cance of the ancient city, which flourished
particularly in Roman period; at that time the
city extended throughout the whole area of
modern Petalidi. Excavations have brought to
light architectural remains of ancient walls, of
public buildings, graves, baths, villas and
workshops. Ancient Koroni continued to
flourish until the end of the 6™ c. AD, as the
architectural sculptures of the Joustinian
period prove.

At the modern settlement of Logga at the
site of “Kafirio” architectural remains from the
2" millennium B.C. until the Roman times
have been brought to light. Close to the
seaside village of Agios Andreas the sanctuary
of Apollo Kory(n)thos with findings from the
8t ¢. B.C. and with successive building phases
until the Early Byzantine period has been
excavated. The habitation in this important
site continued during the following centuries
as testified by the construction of two

AYVWOTOUC XPLOTIAVIKOUC VAoUS IPOCPEPOUV
™m 6K Toug TOAUTIUN MapTupia ya v
oTopia TG MEPLOYNG. LNUAVTIKY] HECAUWVLKY
Béomn umpEe Kal O OMUEPWVOS OLKIOHOG TOU
AxAadoxwpiou, 6TwG HApTUPOUV OL EKKANGCIEG
KOl TO HUKPO EPEUTWHEVO KAOTPO Tou. Ao tov
apXIKa TPOUAQIO OTAUPOELSY) EYYEYPOWLEVO
vad Tou Ayiou O@cobwpou £Ew amd To
Axhadoxwpl, Ktiopa tou 12° ai, mpogpxovTal
pia  TTAAQOXPLOTIAVIKA — KIOVOKpavd, OF
SeUTEPN XP1)OT) OTO PVTLELD, KAl Eva ETTiKpavo
apacTadag, cUYXPOVO LE TNV QvEYEPOT TOU
vaou.

2tn Oéon Bouvapwa, omou mBavotata
urnpxe N apxaia moAn Kolwvideg, €xouv
£pBOEL OTO PWC TAPOL, EMYPAPES, Vouiopata
Kal l6WAla TNS KAQOIKAS Kal EAATVIOTIKNG
apxaLoTnTag. e Mapakeinevo Ao@o olkodo-
punénke ota péoa tou 15% at éva WKpo
oxupo, yvwoto pe v ovopacia Castro
Franco, evw éva TUNMa amd EMOTUAO
TEWTAOU Tou 12°Y al. MpoepXOMEVO amod TO
KwdwvooTtaolo Tou vaou twyv Elgodlwv mg
Ocotokou (Kaotéha) urmodnAwvel EVOEXOUEVT)
KAToIKNom otV MEPLOXN Kal katda ™ Méon
BuZavtvr mepiodo.

Ao ™ 0éon Ayia Tpuiada Kopuwvng
TIPOEPXETAL TO EVTUTIWOLAKWY SLAOTACEWY
ynepbwtd bdamedo twv Yotepopwpdikwy
XPOVWV (3% - 4% aL LX) aro érnavin 1) fupvaoto
UE KEVTPIKN Mapdotaon Alovioou, oatupou
Kal mavenpa Kat maparmAnpwpatika Bguarta
HOVOUAXWY TIOU OKOTWVOUV TAUPO, AOVTAaptL
Kalr ahha aypla enpia kabwg kat Beatpikd
TPOCWIEia.

2V neploxn tou Kaotpou Kopwwng kabuwg
Kal otn  oUyXpovn KwUOmoAn 1bpubnke
otV apyalotnta 1 pegonviakn Agivn anod
puyadsc Aoivaioug Tou Apyouc, CURUAXOUS
Twv Znaptiatwy. EktiBevral Alya supnpata
™me EM\InvioTiking meptodou padl pe emtypageg
o tov 2° wg Tov 4° an pX., petafl twv
omolwv TUAHA OTHANG HE AmMOCTIAoHA Ao
TO YVwoTo dlataypa tou AlokAntiavou nepi
TIHWY. H moAn Ba AdBeL to onpepvo g ovopa
(Kopuvn) ot SLapKela Twv HETABATIKWLY alvwy
(7°5-9% aL puX), EVOEXOHEVWG HETA TN KETOIKION
oV &V Adyw B€on Twv Katolkwv TG apxaiag
Kopwwng (onpepwo Metaridy.

ATO epeUTwHEVO vao tou 13 at p.X. ot

ENAPXIA TIYAIAZ - PYLIA PROVINCE

Kopiog yuvaikeiou ayahuatog meavoy g Beag Tuxne.
1%l X -1%an P Metahdbe
Torso of a female statue probably of the Goddess Tyche [ Fortune)

1% £. BC-1* c. AD. Petalidi.

churches of 10 and 11* ¢. AD., dedicated to
Saint Andreas and Saint Theodoros respectively.
Two dedicatory inscriptions of unknown
Christian churches offer their valuable
testimony to the local history. An important
medieval settlement was situated close to the
the modern village of Achladochori as it is
being testified by the churches and a small
ruined castle.

Three Early Christian capitals are also
displayed, reused in the 12*-century church
of Agios Theodoros at the outskirts of Achla-
dochori, which was initially a cross-in-square
with a dome. A 12™-c. pilaster capital from
the same monument contemporaneous with
the erection of the church, is also included in
the exhibition.

At the site Vounaria where the ancient city
of “Kolonides” probably was, graves, inscrip-
tions, coins and figurines of Classical and
Hellenistic period have been excavated.
At this hill in the middle of the 15" c. A small
fortress, known by the name of Castro Franco
was built on a nearby hill in the mid-15" c.
A.D., while a part of an architrave of a 12 c.
templon screen from the belfry of the church
of the Presentation of the Virgin at Kastelia
suggests that the site was probably inhabited
also during the Middle Byzantine period.

A mosaic of impressive dimensions from
the late Roman period (3rd-6th c. A.D.) comes
from the location of Agia Triada, near Koroni.
It most likely belonged to a mansion or



EMAPXIA [TYAIAZ - PYLIA PROVINCE

B¢on Zéltoa Baoihitoiov otnVv mEPLOXY] TOU
akpwtnplou Axkpita npoépyovtal Vo oxedov
aképala ayyeia, KTepiopata amod Tagoug mov
EVTOMIOTNKAV ~ KATA TNV QVAOKA@IKY)
SlepelivioT TOU PVNELOU.

TNV TIEPOYH Tou Kdotpou MeBuwwng
XWwpobeTeltal N apyaia OpWVURY TIOAN, TV
oroia  HapTtupolV  APXITEKTOVIKA  MENN,
TUAMATA NG apxaiag oxUpwonc Kal TaPKa
suprpata. TautifeTal armd Toug MEPLOCOTEPOUS
EPEUVNTEG HE TNV aumeddecoa Mdaco g
Muknvdikng meptodou, v onoia avapepeL o
‘Ounpog. H MeBuwvn nkpaoce 1dlattépwg otn
Pwpdikn nepiodo kabwg ékoe kat SIkO g
VOULOUO CQUTOTEAWVTAC OTMAVTIKO AUEVIKO
KOL EMTTOPLKO KEVTPO.

H Megbwvn kat n Kopwvn, Adyw Mg
YEWYPAPIKNG TOUG BEONG OTO OTAUPOSPOLL
Twv Baldoolwy Spopwv ToU ouvedsav TN
Avtikr) Eupwnn pe Toug Ayloug Tomoug kat
mv KwvotavtivounoAn, Swabpapdatioav
KOMPLIKO poAo otov EAEYXO  TOU
SLOMETAKOMOTIKOU — gWitopiou  Katd TN
Sapkela ¢ Bulavtvig emoxng  Onwg
HapTUPOUV Ol OXUPWOELS TOUG Kal TA KVNTA
eupfjuata. To HapUApWVo KIOVOKpaAvo aro
Vv Ayia Zogia Kopuvng arhd kat ekBEpata
OMWG N Happapvn avayiAuen ekéva mg
ayiag Oékhag amo ™ Mebwvn, Eva
eEQUPETIKNG TEXYNC appiyhugpo Bwpakio Tou
12% aL., tou PPEBNKE KOVTA OTOV ETLOKOTIKO
vad Mg Blag  moAng  kabweg  Kal
o ETTYpAgT)  TIOU  AVCAPEPETAL  OTNV
emdLOpBwoN Twv TEKWY NS MeBwvng katd
v nepiodo g duvaoteiag Twyv Kopvnvwy,
MPoCo@EPOUV TN OIKN TOug paptupia ya to
hapnpo  Pulavtve mapedBov  twv  Svo
moAewv. T Slaypovikn Katoiknomn g
MeBwvng  emBefawwvouy  grmiong Ta
EUPTIUATA ATTO TIE AVAOKAWPES TNES BATIAKAG
oto olkornedo Apakdkn Kal Tou Sldokagpou
kounmmpiou  tou Ayiou  Ovougpiou.
Amo 1o 1207 £wg kat to 1500 ot &vo
KOOTPOTOMTEIEC Kal T EUPUTEPT] TEPLOXT]
TOUG TEPVOUV  UMO  TOV  EAEYX0 TNG
[aAnvotatng Anpokpatiag g Bevetiag, mou
Ba avapaBuiost ™V QUUVTIKY]  TOUG
BwpAKlon  UVAOTIOWVTAS  EVTUTTWOLAKA
OXUPWHATIKA €pya. AATIVIKT] EMTLYPa®Y) arno
v Kopwvn kat ot Bnoauvpol vopopatwv

gymnasium and depicts god Dionysus with a
satyr and a panther in the centre, surrounded
by scenes of gladiators killing a bull, a lion and

other wild animals as well as theatrical masks.

In antiquity, fugitives from the city of Asine
in Argolis who were allies of the Spartans,
founded the Messenian Asine in the area of
the castle of Koroni as well as in the modern
town. A small number of finds from the
Hellenistic period are displayed from this site,
along with inscriptions from the 2" to the 4
centuries A.D. The city received its present
name of Koroni during the Transitional period
(7%-9th ¢, A.D.), possibly after the inhabitants of
ancient Koroni (modern Petalidi) moved to this
area.

Two almost intact vessels from a 13tc.
ruined church from the site of “Selitsa” in
Vassilitsi -in the area of Cape Akritas- can also
be seen here. They were found in the tombs
discovered during the excavation of the
church.

The area of the castle of Methoni was the
location of the ancient city by the same name,
as is testified by architectural members, parts
of ancient fortification, and burial findings. It
has been identified by most researchers as
Pedasos of the Mycenaean period which was
mentioned by Homer. Methoni flourished
during the Roman period in particular, when
it minted its own currency and was an
important port and commercial centre.

Ewova g aylog Oekiag. 119512 au
lcon of agia Thekla, 11t%-12% ¢,

and ) Zepakmpia kal to Xatly anoteAolv
adlaPevoToug HMAPTUPES TNE  PEVETIKNAG
Kuplapxiag otny mepLoyn.

Zm vnoida NnoakoUAl, otov Oppo NG
MeBwwng  €xouv  aveupeBel  OKOSOMIKA
Asipava  kal  katdlouta  amd  mBavo
hatpeutikd  Pwpo ™G MegoeAhadikng
nepodou (2050-1680 m.X.) pe ayyeia kat
Kappéva ootd {wwv Kdl O0TpaKd TNng
Muknvdikng mepodou (1680-1060 m.X.).
Katamovtiopéva apyltektovika Asibava g
MegoeAhadikig mePLOSOU EXOUV EVTOTILOTEL
ernlong oto BuBo Tou Gppou TG MeBwwng.

v evotnta ¢ MNuAiag extiBevral akopa
Kteplopata  amd  TOUg  HUKNvAikoug
BoAwToUC TAPOUG TTIOU £XOUV ATMOKaAU@BOEel
ot ©Ofoeic  MAaravoPpuon, Xavdpivou,
Koukouvdpa, Kpepptdia kat ZouvAnvdpt.
Mapaiinha avadeikvieTal N Snpuovpyia Kat
véwv Bulaviivv OLKIOTIKWY Bégewv mou
@aivetal va avadlovtal oTadlakd HETA TNV
TIOPAKKT] OPLOUEVWY TIAPAKTIWY KEVIPWY
KATA TIG MPWTEC SEKAETIEG TOU 7° al W.X.,
onwe  urnodelkviouv 800 Bwpdkla TG
MetaBatikic neplddou amd ™ Apootd kau
TO ZouAnvapL.

H onuavtikn kat Slaxpovikng onuaciag
Béon Niwpla dlapBpwvetal oe Tpla pEpn
otV £kBeon. To mMpwTo Elval APLEPWHEVO
OTOV NYEHOVIKO DOAWTO HUKNVAIKO TAPO Kal
ota mAouoia Kreplopata tou, To delTepo
aToV OKLOMO Twy Nixwpiwv napouvotalovtag
XAPAKTNPLOTIKA EUPHUATA TNG KAONUEPIVIS
{wng twv Muknvdikwy Kal TEWHETPIKWY

ETTAPXIA MIYAIAZ - PYLIA PROVINCE

Because of their geographical location at
the crossroads of the sea routes connecting
Western Europe with the Holy Land and
Constantinople, Methoni and Koroni played a
pivotal role in controlling the transit trade
during the Byzantine period as their fortifica-
tions and finds testify. The marble capital of
the church of Agia Sophia of Koroni as well as
exhibits such as the marble relief icon of saint
Thecla from Methoni, a double relief panel of
the 12" c. of exquisite artistic quality found
near the bishopric church of Methoni, and an
inscription referring to the repairing of the
fortification during the period of the
Komnenian dynasty, all attest to the
important Byzantine past of the two cities.
The continuous habitation of Methoni
throughout time is also confirmed by both
the findings of the excavations of the basilica
at the Drakakis property and of the Christian
cemetery of Agios Onouphrios. From 1207
until 1500 AD the two citadels and their
wider region came under the control of the
most Serene Republic of Venice, which
upgraded their defence, carrying out
impressive fortifications. A Latin inscription
from Koroni and the treasures of coins from
Sphacteria and Chantzi bear witness to the
Venetian rule in this region.

On the islet of Nisakouli, in the bay of
Methoni, building ruins and remains from an
altar of the Middle Helladic period
(2050-1680 BC) with vases, burnt bones and
sherds of pottery of the Mycenaean period
(1680-1060 BC) have been excavated.
Sunken architectural remains of the Middle
Helladic period have also been found at the
bottom of the bay of Methoni.

Grave offerings from the Mycenaean tholos
tombs, which have been unearthed at the
sites of Platanovrysi, Chandrinou, Koukounara,
Kremmydia and Soulinari are also exhibited in

Muspa muEidac (ayyelo @oiaing).

Me haPr oe oynua nmwy. BaBupepa,
Barapoeltng Tapod, 8% aurmx.

Lid of a pyxis (storing box). Handle shaped like
horses. Viathirema, chamber tomb, 8% ¢, B.C.
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EppaydoiBoc ano oapdio. Nwpua (uknvaikog SolwTtog
Tapoe) 16% - 15% aL X

Seal stane of carnelian. Nicharia (Mycenean tholos tomb) 16"
-15%¢. BC)

XpOvwv aM\d Kal vopiopata Kat XaAkiva
HikpoavTikeipeva tou 10°-12° ain WX,
EVW OTO Tpito MEPOC eKTiBevTal evpnpata
and ouotadeg TAPWyY Twv Muknvaikwy,
lewpetpikwy kKal KAaowwv Ypovwy g
neploxng Pilopvdov - Kaprogpodpag. Ztn
OUVEXELA napovotalovral ONUavTIKA
Kteplopata amd tov BoAwTd TAPO OTO
Adpa, petafl twv onoiwv mnepiamta ano
vaAopala Kuavou XpuwuaTos.

H gvommrta g MuAiag ohokAnpuwvetal Je
mv rmnapouciaon O£0swv TWV  OSUTIKWV
napaiiwv g Meoganviag pe npolotopika
supfuata and tov oppo g Boldokothidg,
KTeplopata and Toug HUKNvAikoUg Tagpoug
™ Tpayavag kat g MuAag, To ENANVIOTIKO
vekpotapeio tou Aifapiou lMdlofac kal ™
ouotada tawwv ot Béon Toomdvn Payn.

KUppn (oakrokpa). 2650-22(
Sauceboat, 2650-2200 BC. Voi

X, Botbokotud - otkapoc,
idokoilia - settlement.

the section of Pylia. At the same time, the
creation of new Byzantine residential sites is
highlighted. These new sites seem to be
gradually emerging after the decline of some
coastal centres in the first decades of the 7t
c.AD.,as indicated by two marble panels from
Drosia and Soulinari.

The location of Nichoria is of particular
significance throughout time and is therefore
exhibited in three different sections at the
museum. The first part is dedicated to the
rich grave offerings of the hegemonic tholos
tomb of the Mycenaean period while the
second presents characteristic artifacts
depicting the daily life of the Mycenaean and
Geometric periods together with coins and
other small bronze items from the 10" and
12" ¢. A.D. The third part includes grave
offerings from groups of graves of the
Mycenaean, Geometric and Classical period
of the region of Rizomylos-Karpofora. Next in
the exhibition follow important grave
offerings from the tholos tomb of Daras,
including pendants made of blue glassware.

The section of Pylia ends with the sites of
the western coastal areas of Messenia,
with prehistoric exhibits from the bay of
Voidokoilia, grave offerings from the Mycenaean
tombs of Tragana and Pyla, and findings from
the Hellenistic cemetery of Divari - Yialova
and the group of graves at the site
Tsopani-Rachi being exhibited here.

X¥avtpa nepbepaiou and kuawr) vahdpalp pe avayiugn Sakdoprnan.

Adpac (uknvaikog BohwTg Tapoc) 15% - 13 aL X,
Bead of a biue glass paste with 1 an decoration from a necklace.
Daras (Mycenean tholos tomb) 15" - 13" ¢, B.C.

Ertapxia Tp Lq)

To KEVTPO TOU OUNPLIKOU
Baakeiov Tou Néatopog

H evotnta mc Towpuliag nepthapfBaver
EUpNUaTa amod BECEIC TNC BopEloSUTIKNG
Meaanviag, érmou deanodel To 6pog
Alyahew kal ekkvouv ot Baldootol dlcuAot
EMKOWVWVIAG LE Ta vnatd Tou loviou

Kat ™ Meadyeio.

H o onuavtikn apyxaltohoyikr) Béon oe
auTr) TV evOoTNTa €ival To AVakTopo Tou
Néotopog otov Avw EykAwave. Htav to
BLOKNTIKO KEVTPO Tou BactAeiou TG MoAou
mou Nkpaoe mepimou to 1300 . X.

To BaoiAelo g MNMUAoU oTadLOKA EMEKTEWVE
™V Kuplapyia tou og 6An ™ Megonvia kat
Arav dlalpepévo og SUo enapyieg pe To Opog
Alydhew va anoTelel To Oplo avapeoa o
AUTEG,. EKTIBevTalL XapakInpLoTika supnuata
arnd T0 AVAKTOPO, AVAUETH TOUG
eLBOOTOHOL APOPEIS YIa TNV armoB1KeUon
Kal LETaPOpA armhol Kal apwHatikol
ehaiou. H mapaywyn kat n dtakivnon
ApWHATIkoU ehaiou amoteAoUOE Ja ano Tig
KUPLOTEPES SpacTNPLOTNTEC TNC AVAKTOPLKTS
OLKOVORLAG, OTTWG QUTES KaTaypapovTal oTig §
TIOAUAPIBUES TTRAWVES Tivakideg papuKng
B’ ypagrg mou Bpébnkav Katd v
AVOOKOPY) OTO UPXELO TOU AVAKTOPOU.

Ta vekpotageia BaAAUWTWY LUKNVATKWY
Tapwy otig Béoelg BoApidia kal Katw Pouya ©
Xwpacg, anod 6mou eKTIBEVTAL XUpaKTNPLOTIKA
Ktepiopara, mbavwg aviKav oE olKIopoug
10U BpilokovTav uTo TNV EMPPON ToU
AVaKTOpOoU.

Ao Tov npLyKnTiko OoAwTo Tago oto
Pouton nipogpyetat éva arnd ta peyahitepa
owlopeva &igpn g puknvdikng EAMGdag,
evw ayyeia mowiwv Tunwy Kal eldwiia
gUVOBELAY TOV VEKPO TOU BoAWwTOU
HUKNvdikoU Tapou ot B£om AprteAdguro.
‘Eva mAvo ayyeio npoépyetal emiong ano
TOV LWOOKATECTPAUMUEVO TUMBO
Megoghhadikwy ¥povwy (2000-1700 r.X.)
1ou epeuvnBnke atov Mipyo Tpupuhiag.

pe e

e e

The centre of the Homeric
Kingdom of Nestor

In this area of the museum, the visitor can
see findsffrom the northwestern province of
Messenia, known as Trifylia, which is
dominated by mount Aigaleon and has
always been a starting point of a
network of communication with the
lonian islands and the Mediterranean.

The most important archaeological

site in this section is the Palace of Nestor
on the ridge of Ano Englianos. It was the
administrative seat of the Kingdom of Pylos
which reached its peak circa 1.300 B. C.
The Kingdom of Pylos, which gradually
expanded its power and influence all over
Messenia, was geographically divided in
two provinces, with Mount Aigaleon
serving as a boundary between them. Some
characteristic finds on display from the
Palace of Nestor include stirrup jars for the

storage and transport of plain and aromatic

oil. Its production and trading was an
important economic activity of the Palace, as
is documented in the numerous linear B
clay tablets found during the excavations.
Characteristic grave offerings

from the Mycenaean cemeteries of chamber
tombs at Kato Rouga in Chora and at
Volimidia are also on display. These
cemeteries belonged to settlements that
were subject to the control of the rulers of
the Palace of Nestor. One of the largest
preserved swords from Mycenaean Greece

is exhibited in this section and it comes

from the rich tholos tomb at Routsi in
Mpyrsinochori while vases and figurines

accompanying the dead from the tholos tomb

at Ampelophyto are also presented here.

Bronze sward from a prince’s
tholos tomb at Routsi in Myrchinochori (17th ¢ B.C).

Hahkivo Elpoc amo To TTPIYKNTIKD
Bohwtd tago oto Polton Mupowoywpiou (170 au nX).
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TUAUG EMIOTUAOY TELTTAOU JE SIATENTN TEXVIKT Kal SUmAeninedo avayiugo. A" oo 12 al MeTapop@wan XplaTicviow.
Fragment of a templon epistyle featuring the ‘djour’ technique and a two-layer relief. First half of 12* c. Church of Metamorphosi

Sotiros, Christianoi,

H aroonaopatikn Kepapikr anod to ZmmAato
Kougiépov mou ektiBetal o autn Vv
gVOTNTQ, TUCTOMOLEL Ta nmpwta  (Xvn
Katolknong otnv evéoxwpa TS Tpupuriac,
nén and v Tedikn NeohBikr| mepiodo
(4500-3100 r.X.)

211 SUTIKN TTAEUPA ToU AlydAew, OTO HETO
TOU XwpLou Xpiotiavol Kal o€ UPOpETpo 450,
Seomolel 0 vaog ¢ MEeTaUop@WOEWS Tou
2WTMPOC, HE Ta eEalpetng TEXVNS APXITEKTOVIKA
YAUTTTA TOU, AVTUTPOCWITEUTIKA Selypata Twv
orolwv extiBevTtal oto povoeio. Mpdkettal yia
eféxovta Bulavtivo vad Tou OKTAYWVIKOU
TUOU, QO TOug MeyaiUuTepoug oty EAAGSa,
TIOU KTIOTNKE WG EMIOKOTIK| EKKANOia G
veoouotabeioag atd Tov autokpatopa ANEED
A" Kopvnvo ApxLEmIokorrg XpLoTIaVOUTTOAEWCE.
Ao v neployr] twv Quatpuv poEpXETaL
éva Tvako dlakoopnuévo pe bapl, mbavug
tou 130v a. X, To omnoio evromnioTnKe Katd
TNV QVAOKAPIKT) SIEPEUVOT) TOU OTAUPETTIOTEYOU
vaou ™G Avahipews,.

O yAuntdg Suakoopog and 1o TEUMAO
EVOG epeutwpévou  PBulavtivol vaol ToU
EVTOTTIOTNKE HeTagy Duiatpuv Kat
Kunapiooiag Ba prmopolos va arnodoBei otn
Spdom eVOC HAVIATIKOU €pyactnpiou Twv
Héowv Tou 12% al., SleupUvovTag Katd oAy
T Opld NG  YEWYPAPIKNAG  Slaomopag
HaVIATIKWY EPYWV UAPUAPOYAUTTTIKAG.

Mrtd, voulopata Kal gupnpata  amo
Tapoug ¢ Kumaplooiag agnyolvrtal v
Lotopia pag moAng pe omoudaio ALavt, mou
kata v EAAnvioTtikn kat Pwpdikn nepiodo
ouvébee n Meoonvia pe ™ Avon. Alya gival
Ta nahaoxploTiavika  katr - Bulavtiva
ekBeépata armd v Kumapwooia, mapa
onuacia ™G TOANG KATA TOUG TIPWTOUG
XPLOTIAVIKOUG AWWIVEG, aAAG Kat apyotepa,
OTAV TO OIKIOTIKO TN¢ KEVIPO METAPEPONKE

A single clay vessel comes from the half-
destroyed Middle - Helladic (c. 2000-1.700 B.C.)
tumulus which was excavated at Pyrgos
Trifylias.

Characteristic fragmentary pottery found in
the Koufiero Cave is also exhibited in this
section. The pottery dating from the final
Neolithic period (4.500-3.100 B.C.) testifies
to the existence of habitation in mainland
Trifylia ever since that era.

Indicative samples from the exquisite
architectural sculptures of the prominent
church of Metamorphosi Sotiros at Christianoi, on
the west side of Mount Aigaleon at an altitude of
450 m., are also on display here. It constitutes an
outstanding Byzantine octagon-domed church
and one of the largest of its kind to be found in
Greece. It was constructed as the cathedral of
the newly-founded bishopric see of Christia-
noupolis by the emperor Alexios | Komnenos.
Also on display here is a glazed bowl decorated
with a fish (13"c. AD.), that was discovered
during the excavation of the transverse vaulted
church of the Ascension of Christ at the region
of Filiatra.

Fragments from the sculptures of a marble
templon - screen from a ruined church found
somewhere between Filiatra and Kyparissia
could be attributed to one of the mid-12% c.
workshops of Mani, thus greatly expanding
the geographical area to which marble sculp-
ture works from the Mani had distributed.

Sculptures, coins and finds from the site of
Kyparissia narrate the story of a city whose
great port connected Messenia with the west
during Hellenistic and Roman times.

There is only a limited number of early
Christian and Byzantine exhibits from Kyparissia,
in spite of the importance of the city during
the Early Christian period, and later, when it

om ©éon Tou ONUEPVOU KAOTPOU Kal
petovopdotnke os Apkadla, €f aitiag g
HETOIKNOT|G EKEL peYaAoU aptBpol ApKadwy.
Eva xpuod kKUmMeEAAO amoTeAEl  HUKPO
Selypa tou MAOUTOU TWV KTEPLOUATWY TIoU
BpéBnKav oToug UVNUEWWBELS, XPUTOPOPOUG
BoAwToUC  MUKNVAIKOUS  TAgpoug NS
Meprotepiac kovta otnv Kunapilooia kat mmou
Haptupouv T  §pdon  Wag  LOXUPNg
Suvaoteiag otnv mepLoxn NoN mpwv and v
akpr) Tou Avaktopou tou Néotopoc.

210 Komavakt tng Popewag Tpupuhiag kat
EVTOC TNG KOWAAdag ToU ZOUMMA EXEL
AVaoKA@EL N Lovadikn yVwaoTn £wg onpepa
aypolkia Apxaikwyv Xpovwv g Meoonviag
(500 - 450 m.X.) XQpaKTNPLOTIKA gupnpata
g omoiag ektiBevtal omnv  avtioTon
TtpoBTKN.

Ol avaokaweEg Tou ooundou apxatoAoyou
M.N. Valmin amédbwoav ta Asipava
TEOMEVNG AKPOTOANG KAl OWKIOMOU TwV
MeooeAAASIKWY XPOVWY OToV AOQPO NS
Mal@ng, nouv Seomolel onv Kolhada Tou
Jouhpd. H Béon ouveyilel va katolkeital
Katr katd ™ Muknvdikn nepiodo kabwg
kataokevaovtal €éva HEYOPOEISEG KTIMPLO
OTO KEVIPO TNG akpomoAng kat  &vo
nyepovikol Bohwtol tagol otoug duTikoug
MPOnodec Tou AOQOoU. INUAVTIKOG aplBpog
ABwwv Kal ooTévwy epyaleiwyv Kabuwe kat
XPNOTIKA KEPAWIKN TIOU PBpébnkav oTig
avaokKameg  Kat  ouvbéovtar  HE TRV
Kabnpepvn wn Kal T SpactnpLdTTeg TWY
KATolkwv NG TMPOIOTOPLIKAG  AKPOTIOANS
ekTiBevtal o©e auty TV evotnTa  TOU
Mouoegiov. 'Eva xaikivo Auxvapt amé tnv
Kékha Tou 6%-7° auwva ouviota TOo
povadikd ékBepa and v MNakaloxploTiavikn
nepiodo, evw TA TUAMATA TOU MAPHAPIVOU
TéEumhov  amd  Tov  vaod Ttou  Ayiou
KwvoTtavtivou otov i8lo okiopd amoteholv
TOAUTIUN pHapTupia yua v avartugn mg

UapHapoyYAUTTTIKIG HeTafy 10° kat 11° at. X

Euvprjpata and toug BoAwToUs pUKNvAKoUg
tagpoug ot Béoeig Wapt kat  XaAkid
Bopeldtepa NG KoAAdAC HapTUPOUY TNV
Onapln Kat AAAWY EUNUEPOUVTWY OKLOTIKWY
KEVTIPWY OTNV TEPLOXN.
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was shifted to the position where the castle
stands today and was renamed Arkadia, due
to the fact that many Arcadians moved there.

A gold cup on display here was one of the
numerous luxurious offerings found in the
royal tholos tombs in Peristeria, near Kyparissia
and testify to the existence of a powerful
dynasty ruling the region even before the
prime of Nestor's palace.

Finds from the only known archaic
farmstead of Messenia (550-450 B.C.) in
Kopanaki, in the wide Soulima Valley which
occupies the northwest part of Trifylia, can
also be seen in this unit.

The excavations by the Swedish archaeolo-
gist M.N. Valmin brought to light the remains
of a walled citadel and a settlement of the
Middle Helladic period on top of the Malthi
Hill, which overlooks Soulima valley. The
subsequent construction of a megaron-like
building at the centre of the citadel as well as
the erection of two royal tholos tombs at its
western foot, suggest that the settlement
flourished during the Mycenaean period. A
great number of stone and bone tools as well
as utility pottery found in the excavations
related to the daily life and activities of
prehistoric residents of the citadel are on
display in this part of the museum. A bronze
lamp from Kokla (6t-7t c. A.D.) is the only exhibit
from the Early Byzantine period, while
fragments of a marble epistyle from a templon
screen the church of Agios Konstantinos in
the same settlement provide useful
informationon for the development of marble
sculpture activity in the region between 11t
and 12 centuries.

Exhibits from the Mycenaean tholos tombs
discovered on the northernmost end
of the valley at Psari and
Chalkias suggest that
other settlements also
flourished in the
area during the
same period.

Hahkwvo Auyvapl 6% - 7 aL 1lLX. Kokha, 8gon sMoupidege,
Bronze lamp. é"-7" c. A.D. Kokla, site of *Mourizes."




Educational programs
at the Archaeological Museum of Messenia

For families with children (5-12 years old)

The Archaeological Museum of Messenia provides four thematic
museum kits, especially designed for families with children (5-12 years) free of
charge. The visitors can borrow them at the ticket office. In this way, they will
have the opportunity to tour the museum with the assistance of an entertaining
“treasure hunt game” in order to look for specific exhibits from different areas
of Messenia.

The themes of the museum kits:

1. "An unforgettable journey". Blue bag. Discover the means of
transport people used in ancient times.

2. “Discovering ancient tools”. Pink bag. Locate tools from ancient
times inside the museum.

3. “A group of animals”. Green bag. Discover objects depicting and
resembling animals and learn about the relationship between humans and
animals in antiquity.

4. “Nine lamps”. Orange bag. A nine-stop tour will help you learn about
lighting and the use of lamps in ancient times.

In the museum's educational rooms, which are equipped with appropriate
special tables and seats, families with their kids can collaborate to create their
own works. Parent/another companion participation is essential.

Educational programs for school units
The following educational programs for primary and secondary school units
also take place at the museum:

For students of primary schools:

1. “Pamisos, the divine river of Messenia”. For students aged 10-12
years old.

2. “Palace of Nestor and its olive oil industrial activities”. An educational
program about the importance of the olive trees and of olive oil at the Palace
of Nestor during the Mycenaean period. For 9-year-old students.

3. “Shall we play at excavating?”. For 6 to 10- year-olds

For students of secondary schools:
4. “Guess who | am!” Educational program about the ancient theatre.
5. Searching for “the identities” of the museum exhibits.
6. Let's create our own museum guide!

Archaeologists responsible for the educational programs of the museum:
Mary Tsoulakou and Katerina Tzamourani.
Tel. 27210 63100 or 27210 26410.

Exnawdeutika Mpoypappara
oto Apxatoloyko Mouaoeio Meoonviag

Ma ooyEVELEG e taudia

210 Apxatohoyiké Mouosio Meoonviag napexovtal Swpeav TECOEPLS
Bepatikol eKTTAISEUTIKOL OAKOL, EISIKA OXESIACHEVOL YLO OLKOYEVELEG E TTaLdLa
(5-12 etwv). OL EMOKENTEG UOpoUV va TOUC SAVELOTOUV OTO £KSOTHPLO
elottnpiwv. Etal, pe éva Yuxaywylkd «maxvidt Onocauvpou» Ba mepnynbouv
OTO0 pouceio, avalnTwvTtag OCUYKEKPLUEVA EKBERATO QMO SLAPOPETIKEG
TMEPLOXES TNG Meaanviag.

Ta B€pata Twv EKITASEUTIKWY OAKWV:

1. “Eva aEéxao‘ro tafid”. MrmAe odkoc, I'valo'cs TO LETAMOPLIKA HéETa
TIou Xpnotponolovoay oL aAvOpwrtoL oy apxatdtta.

2. “Me niehékia Kat oovdUAla”. Pol odkog. Evtomiote oto Mouoeio
epyaleia ano ta apyaia xpovia.

3. "Mwa napéa andé {wakwa”. [Mpacwvog oakog. Avakaluyte
{wopoppa avTiKEipeva Kal HAabete ya tn oxeon tou avbpwrou pe ta {wa
gtV apxalotra.

4. “Ta evwia Auyvapa”. Moptokaki odkog. Mila mepnynon He evvia
otacelg Oa cag PBondroel va HABETE yld TO PWTIOUO KAl TN XPHon Twv
Auxvapuwyv ota apyaia xpovia.

2TIC aiBouoEg EKMAISEUTIKWY TpoypappaTtwy tou Mouosiou, mou
glvat EED]‘[NOHEVEQ HE E18IKA Tpamedla Kat Kaetcruara Ol ETILOKETTTEG unopouv
Va QUVEPYOOTOUV HE Td TAdLd TOUG KAt va dnioupynoouy Ta Sikd Toug Epyd.
Anapaitnm gival n cuppeToxn yovéa —auvodou.

EKMaiSeuTIKA TPOYPAMUATA VIO OXOMKESG OMASES

MapdAAnAa He TA OIWKOYEVEIOKA TPOYPAUUATA OTO ApXALOAOYIKO
Mougeio Meoonviag mpaypatonoouvTal T TAPAKATW  EKITASEUTIKA
TIPOYPAMMATA Yl  OXOMKEC opadeg pabntwv  npwtofaduag  kat
Seutepofaduag eknaidevong.

1. “O Napoog To Beiko6 motaut tng Megomviag” Mo padbnrég A - T
Anpotikou,

2. “Mwa mv-eElld otov Xpovo' EKITAIOEUTIKO TPOYPAUUA Yid TO
Avaktopo Tou NéoTtopa Kal ywa Tn onuacia g eAdg kat Tou Aadlol ot
puknvaikr nepiodo. Na pabnrteg N Anpotikou.

3. “NMailovpe avaokapn;” yia padnreg A’ - A’ Anpotikou.

Ma padnreg deutepoPfaduag ekmaidsvang:

4. “Mavtee nolog sipay” Exkmaideutikd mpdypappa ya to apxaio
Béatpo.

5. Ava{ntoUpE TIG «TAUTOTNTEG? TWV eKBEPATWY Tou ApXaloAoyLKoU
Movuaoeiov Mesoonviag...

6. Priayvoupe Tov 81k pag odnyo yia to Mouaeio;

YreuBuveg apXaloAOyoL TWV EKTTALBEUTIKWY TPOYPAUHUATWY TOU LLOUTELOU:
Maipn Tooulakou kat Katepiva T{apoupavn
TnA. Ermuk. 27210 63100 1) 27210 26410.
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